Mr. G. S. W. Bruse -2 - March 7, 1973,

assume that the geological map is only partiale It would
be helpful to see whether there is much unexposed ground
in the ridgs &rea which would be an obvious source of
water—transported metal concentrated on the slopes.

Areas of interest for further investigation other
than the ridge area itself would most apparently be the
west side of the ridge amd the area south of the grid
area, Have drainages in these areas been sampled? If

not, they could be, to see whether the area of interest
should be enlarged much beyond the grid area,

Do you need any of the material you sent to me or can
I hang on to it for the time being?

We are just starting to emerge from the winter(?)
here and T will be able to take the lining out of my
raincoat any dey now. The crocuses are just starting te
bloom, S

Yours sincerely,
/,;)
6
Az ] 4

GRW 1w G. R. Webber
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March 7, 1973

Mr. G. S. W. Bruse

Dome Exploration (Canada) Limited
Suite 702 - 360 Bay Street
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2V9

Dear Wally:

Re: Luc Syndicate
Specific Project "Bura"

Thanks for your letter amd for the maps and other
data on the property.

In reply to your questions:

le This does look like a very imtriguing anomaly and it
is my opinion that further work would be justified,
It is quite possible thet the anomalies are transported
and that the drilling did not test the source area,

2e I could be available for about a week in August.

3. It would be very helpful if you ecould have a look at
the property in June, There are several things that
could be looked at. I note that the report says that

the area is poorly draineds It would be of interest
to visit some of the sample gites to see whether the
wudl 1o% Aie LG i Tt tree; ThE W Tiioe.

Holﬁdﬁaﬁper can accumulate in these

conditions and could give high readings from sources
of lower concentration,

The report says that dioritie rocks are relatively

well exposed on the ridge trending south from the camp
area. This is not shown on the geological map and I
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May )-h 1973

Mr. G.S.W. Bruce

Dome Exploration (Canada) Limited
Suite 702 = 360 Bay Street
Toronto, Cntaric M5H 2V9

Dear Wally:

Tharks for your letter of April 9, I have been away
on & trip to Spain until recently and therefore receivad
your letter only after I returned.

With regard to specific suggestions for some sampling
when you and Lorne are out west, I would suggest a line of
gs0il samples, say at 200' intervels, at sample depths as
close to bedrock as feasible, along the western slope of
the hill which has the existing anomalies on its eastern
slope. This might indicate whether there is something of
interest in that direction, Drainage sediment samples along
that slope would also be of interest. It would be helpful
if you could visit the sample sites which had high copper
values near D.D.Hs 72=9 to see whether they are located in
drainage ereas which might be fellowed uphill further.

Tentatively it looks as if eventually soil sampling
could be extended to the south and to the west of the
existing sample gride I am not clear from the report how
much drainesge sampling has been done, but if it has not
been done in detail it would be desirable.

Youre sincerely,

RECEIVEDMAY * 1973 = /

GEW:tw G. R. Webber
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Al MAIL i februvarv 12th, 1973

Dr. Hoger Webber,
c/o B.R.G.M.,

B. P aRog,

L501% "rleans Cedex,

lear nofer:

He: Luc Syndicate
Specific Project "Burn"®

Many thanks for vour prompt reply to mv letter
on this subject.

I am taking the liberty of sending under separate
cover a compilation of the various data - tonograrhical,
zeolorical and geochemical, on this prorerty.

As things stand at the moment our Psrtners feel
that this rroperty has had a fair test and thev tend
to favour "farming the prorerty out" to outsiders.
On the other hand we are not convinced that the
anomaly has really been exrlained. Lome would certainlv
consider taking over the property fror the Svndicate
and it is to help us to make this decision that we
are asking vyour advice.

You mention that you may be available for s week
in August. If it would help, Lorne and I could so out
to the prorerty, say in June, and take other samples
or obtain other information which might be most heln-
ful to vou in your appraisal. If we did this, on vour
instruction, could you schedule 2 week or so in Aurust
to make what field study you think mav be necessary?
Your recommendations at that stage would suide us in
our decision.

After you have had a chance to studv the data
which we are sending herewith, we would ereatly




Dr. Hoper Webber S Februarvy 12th, 1973

aprreciste hearing from you. In the first instance,

we would like to know if you feel that we are justified
in censidering further work on this anomaly. Secondly,
we would like to know if there $s8 any preliminary field
work which Lorne and I could do early in the summer to
aid your appraisal. In the third place, we wonder if
vou could be available in August, as vou suggested.

We look forward very much to your reply.

With kindest personal regards,

Yours sincerely,

DOME EXPLOHATION (CANADA) LIMITED

GSWB/db G.S.W. Bruce
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January 10th, 1973

Dr., G. R, Webber,
BRGM,

BP 6009,

L5 Orleans - 02,
France.

Dear Roger:

Re: Luc Syndicate -
Specific Project "Burn"

As 1 think you know, we participated in an explora-
tion programme in central British Columbia, headed by
Bill Bacon and Jack Crowhurst. Last year, 1972, was theé
second yvear of this programme and we propose to continue
with it.

Puring 1971 the personnel involved in this Luc
Syndicate programme found a geochemical anomaly in the
area between Babine Lake and Germansen Landing.

Subsequent detailed soil sampling on a large grid showed
this to be a very large anomaly indeed. Anomalous metals
were copper and molybdenum. Only a few scattered outcrops
exist in the anomaly area. The anomaly itself covers an
area of approximately 8000 feet by LOQC feet with much

of this area exceeding 20 p.p.m. Mo; at a brief inspection
I think that the peak Mo value is about 250 p.p.m.;
regional background may be about 1 p.p.m. The copper
geochemical anomaly is agsroximatelx coincident with

the molybdenum anomaly and has rather extensive areas of
100-300 p.p.m., with a number of "highs" over 1000 p.p.m.
copper.

During 1972, a drilling programme was carried out
to test the areas generally beneath these geochemical
anomelies. It is my feeling from reading the reports
that metal values encountered in the drill holes did
not in any way explain the soil anomalies. DMore important
still, Mr. Redpath has been on the property, has seen
some of the few outcrops available as well as some of
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the core. He also feels that we have not really explained
where the anomalous metal values come from. Without

ever having been on the property, it seems to me that we
should consider the possibility that this anomaly is a
transported one; possibly not far-transported, but far
enough that our drilling could be incenclusive to say

the least.

Mr., Redpath and I have discussed this quite a lot.
The other participants in the Luc Syndicate seem to feel
quite satisfied and are ready to move on to other things.
wWe feel, though, that this is a tremendous anomaly and
one which we should track down. We would like very much
to have advice from you as to how to go about this.

I do not know what your plans are, and whether vou
will remain in France over the coming field season. If
you are going to be in Canade during the field season
do you think there is a possibility of your tackling
this problem?

If, however, you will not be returning to Canada
until next Fall, is it possible that you might have two
or three days to spare so that you could fly over here
and take a look at the maps and give us your opinion as
to whether further work is justified, what form it should
take, and when we could do it? We would certainly feel”
much more confident if you were actually able to plan
and supervise the necessary prograrmme to run this anomaly
to earth.

We would certainly like very much to hear how you
are enjoying your stay. All of us here at Dome pass
our best regards to you and Joan.

Yours sincerely,

DOME EXPLORATION (CANADA) LIMITED

GSWB/db G.S.W. Bruce




